Guls ©F] Exploraiion @nd Produsiion Cormpamny

P. Q. Box 670

R. C. Anderson
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA June 12 N 1980 Hobbs. NM 88240

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Gulf 0il Corporation requests your administrative approval for an
amendment to NSP-129, for a 240-acre non-standard proration unit in the Eumont
Gas Pool, consisting of the NE% and the E% of the NW% of Section 17-T20S-R37E,
Lea County, New Mexico to be dedicated simultaneously to our Theodore Anderson
Well #7, located 1980' FNL and 660' FEL, Section 17-T20S-R37E and the Theodore
Anderson Well #4, located 1980' FEL and 660' FNL, Section 17-T20S-R37E, which
had been previously dedicated to the aforementioned 240-acre non-standard
proration unit.

Theodore Anderson #7 had previously been producing from the
Eunice-Monument Pool.

In support of this application the following facts are submitted:

(1) There are no other wells producing from the Eumont Gas Pool

(2) The attached plat shows the 240-acre unit and the well outlined,
(3) All offset operators have been furnished a copy of this application.
Your early consideration will be appreciaéed.

Yours very truly,

2. (obreo—

. C. Anderson
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